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May 24, 2012 
 
BY EMAIL & COURIER 
 
Ms. Kirsten Walli 
Board Secretary 
Ontario Energy Board 
2300 Yonge St, Suite 2701 
Toronto ON  M4P 1E4 
 
Dear Ms. Walli: 

Board File No. EB-2011-0354 --- Enbridge Gas Distribution Inc.  
  2011 Actual Data --- Energy Probe Submissions 

 
Pursuant to Procedural Order No. 2, issued by the Board on May 16, 2012, the following are the 
Submissions of Energy Probe Research Foundation (Energy Probe) in respect of the Issue of the 
2011 actual data in the EB-2011-0354 proceeding for consideration by the Board. 
 
Energy Probe supports the filing of the updated evidence as proposed by EGD in Mr. Stevens 
letter to the Board of May 23, 2012. However, since the Settlement Conference in EB-2010-0210 
(Union 2013 COS) is scheduled to commence on June 6 and continue for some 2 weeks, Energy 
Probe requests that Enbridge make every effort to provide parties with all updates except cost 
allocation and rate design prior to June 4 and to include the delivery of hard copy to those parties 
that asked for it. Further, Energy Probe requests that Enbridge use an interrogatory numbering 
scheme the same as that being used by Union Gas in EB-2010-0210 to reduce confusion. 
 
Should you require additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 
Yours truly, 

 
David S. MacIntosh 
Case Manager 
 
cc: Norm Ryckman, Enbridge Gas Distribution Inc. (By email) 
 David Stevens, Aird & Berlis LLP (By email) 
 Randy Aiken, Aiken & Associates (By email) 
 Interested Parties (By email)    
 

 


